Subject: Re: RESCHEDULE: Save the Date Notice - WCBIC Board Meeting - October 27th
From: Wilshire Center BID

Date: 09/30/2016 03:10 PM

To: Veronica A Soto

Thank you Veronica. Please let me know about the Captain.
Have a nice weekend.

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010

On Sep 30, 2016, at 3:01 PM, Veronica A Soto <veronica.a.soto@lacity.org> wrote:
That date works for me.

On Fri, Sep 30,2016 at 10:26 AM, Wilshire Center BID <mike@wilshirecenter.com> wrote:
Dear Board Members,

The WCBIC Board meeting had to be rescheduled for Thursday, OCTOBER 27TH, from 12:00 pm to 1:30 pm.
The meeting will be held at 3600 Wilshire Blvd. on the 16th Floor in the Conference Room.

Please RSVP at your earliest convenience.

This month we will be joined by the new Deputy City Attorney of the Neighborhood Prosecutor Program for the
Olympic Division, Veronica Soto. Ms. Soto will give a brief update from the Office of the Los Angeles City
Attorney as it relates to her work at the Olympic Division.

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010

Veronica Soto

Deputy City Attorney

Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney
Neighborhood Prosecutor Program - Olympic Division
Safe Neighborhoods & Gangs Division

200 N. Main Street #900, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Main: (213) 978-7878 | (213) 978-2712
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